

Sec. 2. Section 93.7, subsection 15, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

15. Develop a program in each congressional district in the state to annually give public recognition to innovative methods of energy conservation developed or used by or for persons in the following categories:

- a. Individuals.
- b. Nonprofit or other organizations.
- c. Single family residences.
- d. Multiple family residences.
- e. Agriculture.
- f. Commercial enterprises.
- g. Industries.
- h. Utilities.
- i. Governments.
- j. Transportation.

Sec. 3. Section 93.16, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

93.16 REVIEW. The ~~second~~ first session of the ~~Sixty-ninth~~ Seventy-second General Assembly meeting in the year ~~1982~~ 1987 shall review the activities and performance of the council and shall not later than July 1, ~~1982~~ 1987 make a determination concerning the status and duties of the council.

Sec. 4. Section 93.17, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

93.17 REPEAL. Chapter 93 of the Code is repealed June 30, ~~1983~~ 1988.

Approved April 19, 1982

CHAPTER 1082

ESCAPE FROM DETENTION FACILITY

H.F. 2374

AN ACT relating to escape from a detention facility or institution and providing a penalty.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 719.4, subsections 1 and 2, Code 1981, are amended to read as follows:

1. A person convicted of a felony, or charged with or arrested for the commission of a felony, who intentionally escapes from any detention facility or institution to which the person has been committed by reason of such conviction ~~or~~, charge, or arrest, or from the custody of any public officer or employee to whom the person has been entrusted, commits a class "D" felony.

2. A person convicted ~~or of~~, charged with, or arrested for a misdemeanor, who intentionally escapes from any detention facility or institution to which the person has been committed by reason of such conviction ~~or~~, charge, or arrest, or from the custody of any public officer or employee to whom the person has been entrusted, commits a serious misdemeanor.

Approved April 19, 1982